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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 3:29 PM

To: 'Heather McNamara Ruda, P.A.

Subject: RE: Change of mailing address and principal address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Heather McNamara Ruda, P.A. [mailto:hmr@rudalaw.com]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 3:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of mailing address and principal address

Please change the principal place of business address and mailing address for Heather McNamara Ruda, P.A.
{filing #P09000099741) from 19 Canton Road, Lake Worth, FL 33467 to:
—_—

809 North Dixie Highway, Suite 202
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Phone; 561-429-4001
1 will file the appropriate form to change the Registered Agent address.

Thank you and call me at the listed number in the event there is a problem.

Heather McNamara Ruda, Esq.

Heather McNamara Ruda, P.A.
809 N. Dixie Highway, Suite 202
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone: 561-429-4001

Fax: 561-429-5985

Emai: hmr@rudalaw.com
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